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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ)  

for the  

Supply and Delivery of Armored Vehicles (AV) 

to IOM Nigeria 

 

BID BULLETIN  

Addendum No. 2 

 
This Addendum No. 02 is issued to modify information provided in the Request for Quotation and 
General Instructions to Suppliers for the Supply and Delivery of Armoured Vehicles (AV) for IOM 
Nigeria issued to the prospective Suppliers on June 06, 2017. 

 

A. Inquiries from Suppliers 
 

 

1. Question: Will the awarded Supplier/Armouring Manufacturer be required to provide a 
"Service Unit" as stated in RFQ Section 9.2.6g and 9.2.6h?   

 

 Answer: Yes that is required. 

 
 
2. Question Will the vehicle need to be armoured?   
  

 Answer: Yes. 
 
 
3. Question:  Advise how many passengers it will need to accommodate, what armoured 

level(s) is acceptable, and what vehicle type is acceptable (i.e. SUV, Van, Sedan, Pick up)? 
  

 Answer: SUV, armouring level equivalent to RFQ requirement. 
 

 

4 Question: PG 18 Radio Equipment: Can you kindly confirm the communication 
equipment is to be shipped to Abuja International Airport?  And will IOM be responsible for 
clearance and the associated import duties/fees? 

 

Answer: Yes should be shipped separately. IOM Nigeria will be responsible for the 

customs clearance and will process tax exempt certificate. 
 
5. Question: Can the deadline for submission be extended for another week? 
 

 Answer: Deadline for submission of bid is extended until 19 June 2017 on or before 

2200H Manila time. 

  
 

 
Joan D. Madarang   
Sr. Global Procurement and Supply Assistant  
Global Procurement and Supply Unit 


